

Wozles town Nov 22^d 1860

Dear Sir

I saw some of the Log. tenants yesterday and they have employed Counsel to assist them in the matter of the Log. rent which I am glad they have done as now I can have some one to ^{confer with} ~~act~~ in the matter.

I think Mr Williams had better draw up some form of Submission to the four persons to be selected as the appraisers and let it be executed by the parties -

Mr Ely says he saw Mr Williams but nothing was said as to any arrangement, both parties seem to be backward in the starting of the matter and each wants the other to lead off.

If the Company would say what sum they w^d agree to take and the tenants what they will give I think we could agree without an apporcurement
 Let me hear from you
 L. B. Smith Esq

Yrs truly
 C. E. Dubois

